Hydro lns.

Tillsonburg Hydro Inc.
10 Lisgar Ave.
Tillsonburg, ON

N4G 5A5

January 23, 2013

Ms. Kirstin Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2318

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Confidential Filing of Responses to Interrogatory EB-2012-0168

Dear Ms. Walli:

Further to Tillsonburg Hydro Inc. (THY) ietter of January 21, 2013, THI hereby requests the
Boards direction with respect to the filing of confidential response to an Energy Probe and a
VECC interrogatory. This is in respect to :

Exhibit |

Energy Probe Interrogatory # 1¢)
Exhibit 4

VECC Interrogatory #22¢)

Energy Prabe and VECC has requested documented time sheets or studies supporting full-time
wage allocation. Substantial support for this response will require the disclosure of our third
party auditors working papers, which shows individuals wages and other employee sensitive
data. This confidential information was previously submitted to the Board.

Due to the volume of data included in the working papers a redacted version of these working
papers is not tenable. THI has filed with our COS application a supporting third party prepared
Transfer Pricing study which supports and explains the time allocation questioned by Energy
Probe and VECC.

THI is prepared to share a copy of the confidential filing to any intervenor that has signed the
Board's confidential undertaking form, should the Board so direct.

If you require any further information on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned,

Sincerely

ol Fg ™

Darrell Eddington
Treasurer
Tillsonburg Hydro Inc.



